

OLENTANGY FACILITIES COMMITTEE

Wednesday, June 2, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

MEETING HELD AT OLSA ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES- BERLIN ROOM

Agenda

1. Approve Agenda
2. Approve May 5, 2021 minutes
3. New Facility Planning- Jeff Gordon/Bill O'Sullivan/Bruce Runyon
 - 3.1. Elementary #16- Construction Update- Jeff Gordon/Bill O'Sullivan
 - 3.2. Middle School #6- Planning Update- Jeff Gordon/Bruce Runyon
4. Permanent Improvement Projects- Jeff Gordon
 - 4.1. FY21 Project Updates
5. General Business
 - 5.1. Reminder- No Meeting Scheduled for July 2021
6. Influencers Update
 - 6.1. General Discussion
7. Adjournment

The next meeting is tentatively scheduled for August 4, 2021